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November 15, 2022 
           
Columbia County  
Building and Zoning 
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B‐21 
Lake City, Florida 32055 
 
REFERENCE:     Permit #43402, Brooks Residence 
    14447 SW STATE ROAD 47, Fort White, FL               

    
Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC has completed the following inspections for the referenced project.   
 

02/09/22  STEM WALL FOOTERS  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 

03/04/22  ROUGH PLUMBING  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 

03/24/22  SLAB/STEM WALL  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 

03/31/22  CELL FILL  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 

06/03/22  TEMP POWER  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 

06/30/22  WALL AND ROOF SHEATHING  CHAYES BN5656  APPROVED 

07/21/22  WINDOW ATTACHMENT  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

07/21/22  DOORS  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 

07/21/22  ROOF IN PROGRESS/FLASHING  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

09/21/22  MECHANICAL ROUGH  MWINBURN BN7433  APPROVED 

09/21/22  ELECTRICAL ROUGH  MWINBURN BN7433  APPROVED 

09/21/22  PLUMBING ROUGH  MWINBURN BN7433  APPROVED 

10/03/22  WALL INSULATION  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

10/03/22  STRUCTURAL FRAMING  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

10/07/22  DRYWALL ATTACHMENT  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

10/28/22  SEMI PERM  MWINBURN BN7433  APPROVED 

11/14/22  ATTIC INSULATION  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

11/14/22  FINAL  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 

 
*Conditions: Bonus room above garage approved for storage use only (non‐habitable space). 
 
“To  the  best  of my  knowledge  and  belief,  the building  components  and  site  improvements  outlined  herein  and  inspected 
under my authority have been completed in conformance with the approved plans and the applicable codes.”  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Marshall McElroy, BU‐1901 
Manager, Building Inspections Department  
Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC. 
 


